Re: what time are you coming down?
December 15, 2010 at 2:55 PM
Biden, Hunter

Perfect. On way to pick krista up

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2010 14:34:02 -0500

To: Devon Archer<darcher@rosemontcapital.com>
Subject: Re: what time are you coming down?

ok- ill go home and get Kathleen first and then pick you and Krista up there when you are ready.

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW
Suite 705

Washington, D.C. 20007
202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 2:15 PM, Devon Archer wrote:
i think ritz

On Wed, Dec 15, 2010 at 1:54 PM, Hunter Biden <hbiden @rosemontseneca.com> wrote:
Where are you staying.

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 12:42 PM, darcher@rosemontcapital.com wrote:

Cool. Thank you.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2010 12:33:08 -0500

To: Devon Archer<darcher@rosemontcapital.com>
Subject: Re: what time are you coming down?

I'll pick you and Krista up and we will het Kathleen and go over together.
R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners

202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 12:11 PM, Devon Archer <darcher@rosemontcapital.com> wrote:

depart at 4. where should i meet you?

On Wed, Dec 15, 2010 at 12:09 PM, Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:
Arrive at 4 or depart at 4?

R. Hunter Biden
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Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 11:52 AM, darcher@rosemontcapital.com wrote:

4pm shuttle.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2010 11:39:36 -0500

To: Devon Archer<darcher@rosemontcapital.com>
Subject: what time are you coming down?

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW
Suite 705

Washington, D.C. 20007
202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 11:34 AM, Devon Archer wrote:

Jenny,

Can you send RSP wiring instructions. Thanks.

Devon

On Wed, Dec 15, 2010 at 11:28 AM, Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:
Devon can send wiring instructions.

Rosemont Seneca Partners
R. Hunter Biden

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW
Suite 705

Washington, D.C. 20007
202-333-1880

On Dec 15, 2010, at 6:28 AM, Mark O'Malley wrote:

Hunt,

| am trying to get the Moscow agreement executed by the end of this week.
In an effort to be proactive | think we should send bank wiring instructions
so that we are not waiting on a check from Moscow. If you agree.... Please
have someone forward the appropriate banking instructions. Thank you.
MSO
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